

Administrative Files

Accommodations

c/ADM/510/4 - Allocation of Office Space.

30/11/1960 - 17/01/1963

PLEASE RETAIN  
ORIGINAL ORDER

UN ARCHIVES

SERIES 5-0731

BOX 8

FILE 8

ACC. DAG-13/1.6.1.00

CF-908

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

17 January 1963.

TO : Dr. A. Sallariva, Chief, WHO Mission  
FROM : S. Habib Ahmed, Chief of Civilian Operations  
SUBJECT: Office accommodation for WHO.

In collaboration with the Chief Administrative Officer, it has been agreed that all of the Representatives of the U.N. Specialized Agencies and their staffs will be quartered in the Chanik Building. We have now been informed by Mr. Twigt that adequate space and necessary equipment will be made available for the WHO staff in the Chanik Building.

As the space you now occupy in the Royal Building is needed to take care of certain organizational changes and additional staff for the Office of Civilian Operations, I hope that this relocation of your own staffs meets with your approval and that you will let us know as soon as possible the amount of space and the type of offices, as well as equipment, you will require in the Chanik Building.

I shall do everything possible to see that you are not inconvenienced by this move and I shall appreciate your kind cooperation.



## INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

C/ADP 510/4



17 January 1963.

TO : Mr. O. Chetwedi, Chief, FAD Mission  
FROM : S. Habib Ahmed, Chief of Civilian Operations  
SUBJECT: Office accommodation for F.A.O.

In collaboration with the Chief Administrative Officer, it has been agreed that all of the Representatives of the U.N. Specialized Agencies and their staffs will be quartered in the Cherie Building. We have now been informed by Mr. Toldt that adequate space and necessary equipment will be made available for the F.A.O. staff in the Cherie Building.

As the space you now occupy in the Royal Building is needed to take care of certain organizational changes and additional staff for the Office of Civilian Operations, I hope that this relocation of your own staffs meets with your approval and that you will let us know as soon as possible the amount of space and the type of offices, as well as equipment, you will require in the Cherie Building.

I shall do everything possible to see that you are not inconvenienced by this move and I shall appreciate your kind cooperation.



CF-909

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

17 January 1963.

*Drafted  
by Thompson*  
*CIPDN 510/4*

TO : Mr. D. Chaturvedi, Chief, FAO Mission  
FROM : S. Habib Ahmed, Chief of Civilian Operations  
SUBJECT: Office accommodation for F.A.O.

In collaboration with the Chief Administrative Officer, it has been agreed that all of the Representatives of the U.N. Specialized Agencies and their staffs will be quartered in the Chanic Building. We have now been informed by Mr. Twigt that adequate space and necessary equipment will be made available for the F.A.O. staff in the Chanic Building.

As the space you now occupy in the Royal Building is needed to take care of certain organizational changes and additional staff for the Office of Civilian Operations, I hope that this relocation of your own staffs meets with your approval and that you will let me know as soon as possible the amount of space and the type of offices, as well as equipment, you will require in the Chanic Building.

I shall do everything possible to see that you are not inconvenienced by this move and I shall appreciate your kind cooperation.



C/ADM 510/4

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

8 January 1963.

TO : Mr. B. T. Twigt, Chief Administrative Officer  
FROM : S. Habib Ahmed, Chief of Civilian Operations  
SUBJECT: Office Space.

Certain organizational changes now under study and the imminent arrival in the Congo of the new Deputy Chief of Civilian Operations and Programme Officers make it necessary for Civilian Operations to occupy the entire second floor of the Royal.

We have taken into consideration the space on the first floor which will be vacated by the Economic Analysis Section after their movement to the Office of the Prime Minister within the next few days. We plan to allocate rooms 160 and 161 to the Judiciary and the High Commissioner for Refugees who are now occupying space on second floor which must be used by the Office of the Chief of Civilian Operations.

I trust that this proposal meets with your approval.



→ C/A DM 510/4.

A: Chef de Mission OACI  
Chef de Mission UNESCO  
Chef Travaux Publics  
Chef Transports et Communications

De: Chef des Services Généraux

*Ben Kurl*

Objet: Répartition des locaux-Bâtiment Chanic

1. Les surfaces allouées à vos missions respectives au 2e étage de l'édifice Chanic sont:

OACI - 162 m2

UNESCO - 164 m2

Travaux Publics - 181.5 m2

Transports et Communications - 55 m2

Elles ne paraissent pas respecter les besoins relatifs à chaque mission.

Par ailleurs la salle de conférence no 33A de 48 m2 de surface est peu utilisée, et seulement par OACI et UNESCO.

2. Afin d'améliorer si possible les conditions d'occupation une réunion de tous les chefs de mission intéressés est proposée pour le vendredi 4 janvier 1963 à 14 heures dans la salle de conférence 33A au Chanic.

Le projet suivant sera discuté: nouvelle répartition des locaux du 2e étage selon plan joint.

3. Comme vous pourrez le constater la nouvelle répartition serait plus rationnelle tout en tenant mieux compte des nécessités respectives de chacun.

OACI - 202.5 m2

UNESCO - 219 m2

Travaux Publics - 155 m2

Transport et Communications - 34



La salle de conférence 33A disparaît, mais chacun des services qui l'utilisait aura une grande pièce à sa disposition: 31A et B pour UNESCO et 33A pour OACI. Il serait d'ailleurs possible si le besoin s'en manifestait de prévoir un autre local pour les réunions plus importantes.

4. Les chefs de mission pourraient également signaler leurs besoins d'aménagement interne de la surface qui leur sera assignée.

cc: Mr. Ahmed, Chef des Opérations Civiles ✓  
Mr. Marx, Chef Adjoint des Services Administratifs  
Mr. Polgar, Adjoint pour les problèmes d'organisation



# ROUTING SLIP

TO

*Ceraclini AS*

APPROVAL	NOTE AND RETURN
SEE ME, PLEASE	YOUR COMMENTS
YOUR SIGNATURE	YOUR INFORMATION
NOTE AND FILE	FOR ACTION

*Rehms a-olo me son  
accord pour la location  
de Hotel Palace. et la  
bauchine*

DATE

FROM



## INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Stanleyville, 21 April 1962

To : Mr. S. Habib Ahmed, Chief Administrative Officer ONUC - Leopoldville  
From : K. Englund, Civil Affairs Officer ONUC - Stanleyville  
Subject : New ONUC Headquarters

I refer to my letter of 16th April and earlier discussions you have had with Mr. Ribo regarding the question of our Headquarters.

A few days ago, the Manager of the Wagonia and Pourquoi-Pas, Mr. Unson made me an offer according to the enclosed copy. Originally the owner of the Wagonia and Pourquoi-Pas claimed increase of the rent with reference to the dollar clause in the old contract. Of course, we rejected this clause. In the meantime the negotiations we have had with the owner of the Congo Palace have apparently leaked out. It seems that the owner of the Congo Palace has some relations with the owner of the Pourquoi-Pas and Wagonia.

The offer now made for Wagonia and Pourquoi-Pas means a considerable reduction of our expenses. For the moment we pay 497,000 CF per month which is about US \$7,650 per month according to the rate of 65 CF per US dollar. Moreover, the offer now made includes some more buildings--two small houses for the guards and two more warehouses.

It seems that both the owner of Congo Palace and the owner of Wagonia and Pourquoi-Pas are very anxious to rent their buildings to us, which is not surprising as it could give them a regular income in hard currency. The owner of the Congo Palace has a very large sum of money outstanding to the debit of the Government for non-payment of accommodation for Congolese officials. The actual claim is now about 3 million CF. We therefore feel sure that the offer made by the owner of the Congo Palace, Mr. Papadopoulos, can be reduced considerably. On the other hand, the Congo Palace is a very big building with about 100 rooms in addition to the 10 now used as offices. The whole question must therefore be revised with due consideration to the future organization and two main points have to be borne in mind: the first is the plan regarding the Ethiopian Brigade HQ. We have learnt here that there are plans to transfer this HQ to Albertville. Secondly, we had about 40 Austrians in charge of the medical care of the ONUC troops. We had wanted to use these Austrians to serve the Congolese public, but the completely negative attitude of the Ministry of Public Health has upset these plans. We are still working on the matter but it seems doubtful whether we shall succeed. If the Austrians cannot be used for service outside the UN, we do not consider it necessary to keep this large group here. Mr. Khizeri has asked me about the Austrians and I have written a letter to him.



If the Brigade HQ and the Austrians move out of Stan, the Congo Palace will be too big for us. If we keep the Wagonia we shall have more or less what we need and we can terminate all the contracts we have now for the Austrians and for the HQ officers. I am sure that we can even in such case arrange for a guest house either in the Wagonia or in the hotel Pourquoi-Pas, which should save much money as we are now paying about 250,000 CF per month for hotel rooms for Austrians and others and for temporary visitors.

We have carefully reconsidered the whole question here and we have come to the conclusion that with the present offers submitted to us, the Wagonia alternative is to be preferred to the Congo Palace one. If, however, the owner of the Congo Palace can reduce his offer to, say, \$4-5000 per month, the whole thing should be reconsidered.

You will perhaps find this supposition too optimistic. We know however that both are very anxious. This is illustrated by the fact that the present offer made by the owner of Wagonia and Pourquoi-Pas means a reduction from 497,000 to 200,000 CF, 60%, to which should be added the new localities included in the offer of \$3,000 per month.

In order to make it possible for us to pursue the negotiations satisfactorily, I would suggest that you give us authority to take either the Congo Palace alternative within the cost limits you decide, or the Wagonia alternative at the maximum cost according to the offer, copy of which is enclosed herewith. In other words, we should be much obliged to you if we could be given the option to choose between the two at our own discretion. It should be added in this connexion that the Wagonia offer for \$3,000 is not to be considered as the final one.

Apart from this question, we would strongly recommend you to accept the contract for the Le Maigre butchery. Mr. Ribo has cabled to you on this matter. As you know, the owner has reduced his rent to 40,000 CF per month including the flat, which must be considered as favorable.

I should be much obliged to you if you could treat this matter as urgent and let us know by cable so that we do not need to keep the matter pending too long. The earlier we can come to an agreement the more money we save.

  
K. Englund

KB/JC

cc- Mr. R. Gardiner, Officer-in-Charge ONUC/Lec.  
✓ Mr. M. Khiari, Chief Civil Operations ONUC/Stan.



H O T E L

"Résidence Wagonia"  
Téléphone 2470  
B. P. 485  
Stanleyville

Stanleyville, le 19 avril 1962

Administration de l'ONU  
Stanleyville

Concerne : Location des Blocs WAGONIA et POURQUOI PAS

Messieurs,

Suite à notre entrevue avec le Colonel Lai et Monsieur Ribo qui nous ont exprimé le désir de comprimer les dépenses locatives de l'ONU à Stanleyville, nous nous permettons de vous soumettre la proposition suivante :

Un loyer forfaitaire de trois mille U.S. dollars (ou 150,000 FB), payable en Europe, pour les deux blocs d'immeubles comprenant

- BLOC WAGONIA : l'hôtel Wagonia (59 chambres équipées),  
le restaurant Wagonia  
la pharmacie (Mission médicale autrichienne),  
un magasin (PX civil et Procurement)  
deux magasins supplémentaires à votre choix  
une petite maison d'habitation (Garde militaire);
- BLOC POURQUOI PAS :  
l'hôtel Pourquoi Pas (18 chambres équipées),  
le Restaurant Pourquoi Pas,  
une petite maison d'habitation (Garde militaire);
- SERVICES : Dans ce loyer sont également compris les Services des deux hôtels, notamment les frais de la gestion, les salaires du personnel et les frais d'entretien et de blanchissage des bureaux et chambres.

Nous vous prions de recevoir, Messieurs, l'assurance de notre parfaite considération.

( signé )

Gaston UNSIN



Traduction

A: S. H. Ahmed De: Englund 21 avril 1962, *Stanleyville* *cl*

Objet: Nouveau siège de l'ONUC

Suite à ma lettre du 16 avril et aux entretiens que vous avez eus ~~XXX~~ avec M. Ribo sur la question de notre siège.

Il y a quelques jours le gérant de Wag~~enia~~ et du Pourquoi pas<sup>?</sup> m'a soumis l'offre ci-jointe. Au début le propri~~étaire~~ de Wag~~enia~~ et du Pourquoi pas<sup>?</sup> avait demandé une augmentation du loyer aux termes de la clause dollars ~~du~~ l'ancien contrat, mais nous avons évidemment rejeté cette clause. Entre~~temps~~, cependant, les négociations que nous avons eues avec le propri~~étaire~~ du Congo Palace s'étaient ébruitées. Il semble que le ~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~ propri~~étaire~~ du Congo Palace entretient des relations avec celui du Pourquoi pas<sup>?</sup> et de Wag~~enia~~.

L'offre faite à l'heure actuelle par le Wag~~enia~~ et le Pourquoi pas<sup>?</sup> représente une réduction considérable de nos frais. Nous ~~payons~~ payons en ce moment 497.000 francs congolais par mois ce qui est équivalent à 7.650 dollars d'après le taux de 65 francs ~~par~~ <sup>le/</sup> dollar. En outre, l'offre faite maintenant comprend deux bâtiments en plus - deux petites maisons pour les gardes et deux ~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~ entrepôts.

Il semble que le propri~~étaire~~ du Congo Palace et celui de Wag~~enia~~ et du Pourquoi<sup>pas?</sup> désirent vivement nous louer leurs immeubles, ce qui n'est pas surprenant vu le revenu régulier qu'ils pourraient ~~XXXXXX~~ s'assurer en devises chères. Le Gouvernement congolais doit une somme considérable au propri~~étaire~~ du Congo Palace pour le logement de fonctionnaires Congo-lais, cette somme se monte à l'heure actuelle à près de 3 millions de francs congolais. Nous pensons par conséquent que l'offre faite par M. Papadopoulos pourra être réduite considérablement. En outre, le Congo Palace est un très grand immeuble ayant près de 100 chambres, en plus de 10 employés en ce moment comme bureaux. La question doit donc être entièrement

.../...



rēexaminée en tenant compte de l'avenir de l'organisation et des deux principaux points suivants: le premier est le plan concernant le quartier général de la Brigade Ethioienne. Nous avons appris que l'on pense transférer ce quartier général à Albertville. Le deuxième point est la question des 40 Autrichiens que nous avons ici chargés des soins médicaux des troupes de l'ONUC. Nous voulions employer les services de cette équipe pour soigner la population Congolaise mais l'attitude absolument négative du Ministère de la Santé publique a fait échouer nos plans. Nous poursuivons encore cette question mais il semble douteux qu'elle puisse réussir. Si les Autrichiens ne peuvent pas être employés en dehors de l'ONUC nous ~~XXXXX~~ pensons qu'il n'est pas nécessaire de garder un groupe aussi nombreux ici. M. Khiary m'avait posé la question au sujet des Autrichiens et je lui avais <sup>répondue par</sup> ~~envoyé une~~ lettre ~~à ce sujet.~~

Si le quartier général de la Brigade Ethioienne et les Autrichiens sont transférés de Stan, le Congo Palace serait trop grand pour nous. Si nous gardons le Wagenia nous aurons plus ou moins ce dont nous avons besoin et nous pouvons mettre un terme aux contrats que nous avons maintenant pour la Brigade et pour les Autrichiens, ainsi que pour les Officiers du siège. Je suis sûr que nous pouvons même dans ce cas ~~XXXXXXXX~~ avoir un "guest-house" soit dans le Wagenia soit dans l'hôtel Pourquoi pas? ce qui nous épargnerait une somme considérable, car nous payons à l'heure qu'il est près de 250.000 francs congolais pour le logement des Autrichiens à l'hôtel ainsi que d'autres visiteurs de passage.

.../...



Nous avons réexaminé <sup>(Honte)</sup> la question très soigneusement ici et en sommes venus à la conclusion que des offres qui nous sont soumises en ce moment celle de Wagenia est la préférable. Toutefois, si le propriétaire du Congo Palace peut réduire son offre de, disons 4 à 5.000 dollars par mois, il faudrait revoir toute la question.

Vous trouverez cette supposition ~~XXXXXX~~ trop optimiste. Nous savons cependant que tous deux sont très anxieux. Ceci est prouvé par le fait que l'offre actuelle faite par le propriétaire de Wagenia et du Pourquoi pas! est une réduction allant des 497.000 francs congolais à 200.000 soit 60%, ~~XXXXXX~~ à laquelle il faut ajouter les nouveaux locaux compris dans l'offre des 3.000 dollars par mois.

Afin de nous permettre de poursuivre les négociations d'une manière satisfaisante je suggérerais que vous nous accordiez l'autorisation ~~XXXXXX~~ d'accepter soit l'offre du Congo Palace dans les limites des dépenses que vous déciderez, soit celui de Wagenia au coût maximum de l'offre dont copie est <sup>ci</sup> jointe. En d'autres termes, nous vous serons reconnaissant de bien vouloir nous permettre de décider sur le choix entre les deux offres à notre discrétion. Nous devrions ajouter à cet égard que l'offre de 3.000 dollars de Wagenia ne doit pas être considérée comme définitive.

A part cette question, nous aimerions recommander fortement votre accord pour accepter le contrat de la boucherie L<sub>e</sub> Maigre. M. Ribo vous a câblé à ce sujet. Comme vous le savez, le propriétaire a réduit le loyer à 40.000 francs congolais par mois y compris l'appartement ce qui doit être considéré comme favorable.

Je vous serais très reconnaissant de bien vouloir traiter cette affaire la/ votre décision/ d'urgence et nous faire savoir/par câble afin que nous ne/laissions pas longtemps en suspens. ~~XXXXXX~~ Plus tôt l'accord sera convenu plus d'argent nous pourrions épargner. *grande sera la somme d'argent épargnée.*



RR - Nous venons à problème ensemble dès que vous le pouvez  
CHADM 510/4 Khiary file

ORGANISATION DES NATIONS UNIES  
AU CONGO



UNITED NATIONS ORGANIZATION  
IN THE CONGO

BOITE POSTALE 7248  
LEOPOLDVILLE  
REPUBLIQUE DU CONGO  
CABLE : ONUC LEOPOLDVILLE

INTER - OFFICE MEMORANDUM

CF-419

Le 10 Fevrier 1962

A: M. M. Khiary, Chef des Operations Civiles, ONUC  
DE: J. Catunda de Araujo, Executive Officer, Congo Fund  
OBJET: Bureaux disponibles.

Voilà la note de M. Clements dont je vous ai parlée hier. Il demande s'il ne nous serait pas possible de nous libérer d'une partie des bureaux alloués à l'O.M.S. au troisième étage puisqu'ils ne sont pas utilisés complètement.

Il paraît que le bureau destiné au Dr. Bellerive n'est que rarement occupé; c'est une chambre du type "moyen". Une autre chambre d'une dimension beaucoup plus large que celle du Dr. Bellerive, est occupée par une secrétaire qui assure le service de liaison entre l'O.M.S. et le Royal. Peut-être pourrait-on transférer la secrétaire à la chambre présentement allouée au Dr. Bellerive et de cette façon libérer l'autre chambre pour l'usage du Bureau de Contentieux?

De toute façon, il faudrait voir si Dr. Bellerive donnera son accord à ce que son bureau au Royal soit transféré à un autre occupant. Si vous pouviez obtenir son accord de principe on verrait ensuite quelle serait la solution la plus pratique pour utiliser le bureau qui serait mis à notre disposition.

*[Signature]*



MR/SS.-

REPUBLIQUE DU CONGO  
ETAT DE L'EQUATEUR



CABINET DU PRESIDENT

Coquilhatville, le

9 SEP 1961

N° 0963 /CAB/P

C/ADM 510/4

Annexe :

Objet :

TRANSMIS copie pour information à

- Monsieur Le Chef des Opérations  
civiles de l'ONUC pour la province  
de l'Equateur à COQUILHATVILLE.-

A Monsieur MAHMOUD Khiari  
Chef des Opérations  
civiles de l'ONUC  
à LEOPOLDVILLE.-

Monsieur le Représentant,

J'ai reçu ce jour la visite de Monsieur  
AZZAM, Représentant de l'ONUC pour la province de l'Equateur  
à Coquilhatville.

Au cours de l'entrevue, Mr. AZZAM m'a  
fait savoir qu'il allait remettre à la disposition du Gouver-  
nement Provincial les buildings et autres bâtiments occupés  
jusqu'alors par les troupes de l'ONU.

Ayant contacté pour cela les autres  
membres du Gouvernement, ces derniers tout comme moi-même,  
n'ont pas compris que les bâtiments qui servent de logement  
aux troupes de l'ONU soit évacués avant d'assurer la relève.  
Delà le Gouvernement Provincial a conclu qu'à l'Equateur,  
du moins à Coquilhatville, il n'y aura plus de troupes ONU.-

A l'unanimité, le Gouvernement Provincial  
m'a demandé de vous saisir de la présente plainte pour récla-  
mer la présence, même symbolique, des forces de l'ONUC à  
l'Equateur.-

Retirer de la province toutes les forces  
de l'ONU serait provoquer la récession économique de cette  
dernière, car dans plusieurs centres de l'intérieur, les  
hommes d'affaires étrangers qui y sont restés réclament la  
présence de petits contingents des forces de l'ONU, ceci pour  
s'assurer de leur sécurité personnelle et celle de leurs  
biens; il en est de même pour les agents étrangers du secteur  
public, qui eux également, exigent la présence de l'ONU dans  
les centres où ils travaillent : vous voyez d'ici, Monsieur  
le Représentant, les conséquences assez fâcheuses pour la  
province, conséquences qui résulteraient du départ définitif  
de toutes les troupes de l'ONU.

Aussi, je vous demande au nom du Gouver-  
nement de l'Equateur de suspendre l'application de l'instruc-  
tion par laquelle vous demandez l'évacuation des bâtiments

.../...

*à classer  
H a été déjà réponse à cette requête*





CABINET DU PRESIDENT

Coquilhatville, le

N°

suite 1

Annexe :

Objet :

J'espère fermement que vous comprendrez les raisons profondes qui incitent le Gouvernement Provincial à réclamer la présence des troupes de l'ONUC dans la province et que très prochainement une suite très favorable sera réservée à la présente requête que je vous adresse au nom de mon Gouvernement.-

LE PRESIDENT DU GOUVERNEMENT PROVINCIAL  
L. EKETERI.-



C/ADM 510/4

12 July 1961

Mr. Najman, Unesco, Semois building  
R. Rossborough, Officer in Charge, Civilian Operations  
Pedagogical Institute

I raised with Dr. Linnér and Mr. Ahmed the question of using the Athénée Royal for the Pedagogical Institute.

As the Canadian signals have their transmitting and receiving apparatus erected there the problem is a serious one. However, all agree that to the extent possible, school buildings badly needed for educational purposes should not be diverted to other uses.

Mr. Ahmed has a small working group which has information about various buildings and is trying to allot these according to priorities. He has agreed that you should be associated with the work of this group in order to solve the problem of a building for the Pedagogical Institute. Would you please contact Mr. Ahmed direct.

cc: Mr. Ahmed



ONUC  
Léopoldville

~~C/TEL 120/2~~  
C/ADM 510/4

15 April 1961

MEETING OF CONSULTATIVE GROUP

on

12 April 1961

Summary of Conclusions

Proposal to move offices of Civilian Operations staff  
from the Royal and Semois buildings to the Congolese  
Ministries.

It was generally agreed that the move proposed would have a symbolic rather than a practical effect. Civilian Operations staff whose work required them to maintain contacts with Congolese officials were already in daily touch with them and a number were, in fact, spending all their time in the Ministries. It was, however, recognized that the gesture itself could have a beneficial effect by indicating the desire of Civilian Operations staff to associate themselves more closely with the Congolese administration, although care should be taken to avoid giving any impression that the move represented a disavowal of general ONUC policies.

Two main obstacles appeared to lie in the way of a wholesale move of all Consultants and experts :

- 1) If the Consultants themselves gave up their offices in ONUC premises, this would bring into question the whole basis of the Consultative Group as a body advising the Chief of Civilian Operations, the more so if, as had been suggested, they should undertake executive and operational duties in the Departments to which they moved. For some Consultants the matter was one of principle on which, if the issue of their transfer were pressed, they would feel it necessary to consult their Headquarters.



2) Practical considerations made it difficult also for certain technical and secretarial staff to leave the Royal and Semois buildings :

(a) Some were engaged on work not involving frequent contacts with Congolese officials in Leopoldville: their functions were largely or wholly administrative, for example, in relation to teams of experts in field stations.

(b) The only adequate cable facilities were those available in the ONUC premises.

There was general agreement that a further temporary obstacle was lack of secretarial assistance, furniture and office equipment. As regard the latter, the Group was informed that measures could be taken to provide such equipment from ONUC sources. The question of secretarial assistance would have to be further examined but should not be allowed to interfere with arrangements for transfer.

It was finally concluded that, at this stage, Chiefs of Mission should remain in the Royal and Semois buildings as should staff not engaged in work involving frequent contact with Congolese officials. As soon as essential furniture and equipment was available, other staff in each sector covered by members of the Group should be moved to the Ministries, in accordance with arrangements to be made with the Departments concerned and with their agreement.



C/ADM 510/4

RL

C/ADM 510/4

14 April

1

Mr. B. Halbert, Administrative Officer, Civilian Operations  
S. Habib Ahmed, Chief Administrative Officer  
Accommodation of Civilian Operations

You will recall that at the last meeting of the Consultative Group, Mr. Linner asked that we look into the question of providing such administrative facilities as may be required to enable technical assistance experts to move their offices from the Royal to the appropriate offices of the government with which they have been working. I should be grateful if you would kindly collect information on the names and particulars of all experts now accommodated in the Royal who will move to the Government offices and consult with the representatives of the Consultative Group on the kind of facilities required for their work there. As soon as this information is available I would like to have a meeting with you to see how best we could meet the requirements so that the move can take place without any loss of time.

2. Some time ago I received a request from you to approve a telephone link between the Royal Building and the Semois. If it should appear that the moving of a number of experts from the Royal Building and from the Semois, the number of experts to be accommodated in either of the two buildings is reduced considerably the telephone link might then not be necessary. It is estimated that the telephone link would cost about 15,000 francs per year and I would not approve of this expenditure unless its justification is established in the light of the decision taken at the last meeting of the Group.

✓ cc: Mr. R. J. B. Rossborough



C/Adm 510/4

Distribution of Office space - Civilian Operations

(effective 2 December)

30 November 1960

In the Royal:

Chief of Civilian Operations  
Deputy Chief of Civilian Operations  
Mr. Dumontet  
Administrative Officer  
Reports Officer  
Registry  
King Gordon  
Natural Resources  
WHO  
Finance  
Foreign Trade  
Legal Adviser  
FAO  
ILO

Si fu

In the Semois Building:

Social Research  
Civilian Operations Officer for Léopoldville  
Public Works  
UNESCO  
Unicef (UN Food Co-ordinator)  
Refugee Office  
Public Administration  
Fellowships Placement Officer  
Judicature  
Communications and Transport  
ICAO  
ITU  
WMO